Delg_;ado, Paige

From: Stuckey, Ronnie D NFG NG LAARNG (US) [ronnie.d.stuckey.nfg@mail.mil]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 1:55 PM

To: Delgado, Paige

Subject: RE: L-Area acreage (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

That is correct.

----- Original Message-----

From: Delgado, Paige [mailto:Delgado.Paige@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 1:51 PM

To: Stuckey, Ronnie D NFG NG LAARNG (US)

Cc: Malone, George

Subject: RE: L-Area acreage (UNCLASSIFIED)

And to further clarify, EXPLO associated explosives are stored in L-1, L-2, L-3, and L-4?

Thank you

----- Original Message-----

From: Stuckey, Ronnie D NFG NG LAARNG (US) [mailto:ronnie.d.stuckey.nfg@mail.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 3:12 PM

To: Delgado, Paige

Subject: L-Area acreage (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Paige,

Below is the information you wanted. Patrick has advised me to include the following
disclaimer regarding this information.

The acreage listed below was obtained from documents found in United States Department of
Army files believed to be abandoned at Camp Minden by the former LAAAP Facility Use
Contractor (Valentec), which, upon information and belief, was obtained from files for the
former LAAAP Government Owned Contractor Operated (GOCO) contractor (Morton Thiokol).

L1 215.33
L2 217.37
L3 276.31
L4 56.18

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

C ts: NONE
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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